
Matthias, Barry, 

I would like to request removal o f  the Elder tree in the rear garden due toexcessive. shading 
in a photo studio which it 'trims over, also the owner has concerns about the maturity o f  the 
tree in quite a confined space, it loon a higher level than the neighbouring space and is 
theretbre likely to damage the wall. The tree can he seen beim Swinton Place without access 
by lookng over the metal gate. 

Photos attached Itir tree officer. 

The tree owner and applicant is -C i rc le  33 Housing M I A ,  1-7 Cob 
Phone -0207 447 3100 

We are Microbtie Tree Management Ltd, Unit 7, Saxon Business Ce 
LONDON, SW 19 2RR. 
Phone - 0208 540 9968 t Email ifitey(fisefiriffitte54,0fitk 

Please let me knows angrnhuntn1nnmatnninnnqnirnd. 

Best regards 

Tom 

et. Lo 
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